
From: Keller, Janice L. <jkeller@cob.org> 

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 4:52 PM

To: Heinrich, Brian M. <bmheinrich@cob.org>; Sepler, Rick M. 
<rmsepler@cob.org>; Sundin, Tara J. <tsundin@cob.org>; Oliver, Nicole C. 
<noliver@cob.org>; Johnston, Eric C. <ecjohnston@cob.org>; Grunhurd, Scott 
L. <sgrunhurd@cob.org>; Marriner, Alan A. <amarriner@cob.org>

Cc: Ruffatto, Peter M. <pruffatto@cob.org>; Fleetwood, Seth M. 
<smfleetwood@cob.org>

Subject: rough draft 'script'

 

Hi, we’ve working on a ‘script’ for some key influencer phone calls. Here is a 
rough draft. Sorry it is such a work in progress, has been a group effort. It will be 
re-ordered and formatted, especially for other uses.

 

Three purposes for this document:

 

1. Finalize into a script for a few of us to make calls, beginning right away.

 

2. Info as background for an update to Council on Friday, after further 

refinement.

 

3. Add to www.cob.org/encampment, then use elsewhere.

 

If you have feedback, please send it to me. I am most interested in: Are these 
the top questions? Are the draft answers accurate?

 

Thanks,

Janice
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